Rick Scott Cissy Proctor
GOVERNOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT o
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

MEMORANDUM
DATE: May 5, 2016
TO: Local Workforce Development Boards (LWDB) Executive Directors f
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Chief, Bureau of One-Stop and Program Sup [
SUBJECT: Geographic Solutions Webinar Opportunity

Geographic Solutions will be presenting Lunchtime Learning Webinars on May 10" and May 17, 2016.
These training webinars are presented at no cost to attendees. After registering, you will receive a
confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar. All webinars will be recorded.
Participants will receive a certificate for attendance to assist with their required training hours. The
webinars are nationwide events so registration will be on a first come, first serve basis. Below is the
information and the link to enroll.

May 10: 3-3:30pm EST
Report Tips and Tricks This webinar will review the most common report questions and challenges over
the past four months. It will also include any new report types and filters.

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/4839110476422944513

May 17: 3-3:30pm EST

Introduction to Power Bl (Business Intelligence) A new reports tool appeared this year with Version 16,
called Power BI. This webinar will provide an introduction to this powerful tool. It is recommended for
those with little or no background on how to use it.

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7432905685346579713
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